# Muhammad Asad

Analytical and detail-oriented software developer with experience in single and multi-tenant applications. Sound knowledge and experience in software development life cycle and organizational activities. Experienced in working within the team and also independently.

+92-322-4608989 asadghafoor26@gmail.com <u>Github</u> <u>StackOverflow</u>

#### EXPERIENCE

#### GeekyBugs, Lahore — CEO

Dec, 2018 - Present

Presently working as CEO of GeekyBugs, a services company with several clients from all over the world, working with great minds who help in bringing ideas to life.

## Confiz Limited, Lahore — Software Engineer

July 2017 - Oct 2018 Collaborated with @WalmartLabs on OneOps, an open source multi-cloud PaaS tool and its library Fog-Azure-RM. .

## Attrayant Designs Limited, Lahore — Software Engineer

Oct 2015 - Jun 2017 Collaborated with a team of great individuals to develop a health-care application and other numerous applications including ERPs for multinational firms.

## Bookme.pk, Lahore — Software Engineer

Feb 2015 - Sep 2015 Collaborated with etohum (Turkish Firm) to develop new features and manage their websites.

# Microsoft, Lahore — Intern

July 2014 - Jan 2015 Worked and collaborated on a number of mobile applications and web applications.

#### SKILLS

.NET (C#) React React-Native NodeJS Java 8 HTML JavaScript JQuery

#### AWARDS

Microsoft Certified Professional, in Software Development.

#### **Interest & Strengths**

New Technologies

Racing

Innovation

Good communication skills

Good management & leadership qualities

#### **EDUCATION**

#### University of Central Punjab, Lahore — BSCS

2012 - 2017

#### Punjab Group of Colleges, Lahore — ICS

2010 - 2012

#### PROJECTS

#### **Islam 360** — Application (<u>PlayStore Islam360</u>)

An application with more than 5*M*+ downloads, this app allows users to search Holy Quran, read Holy Quran and many other features.

#### **Fog-Azure-RM** — *library* (*<u>github.com/fog/fog-azure-rm</u>)*

A cloud agnostic library for the Azure Resource Manager.

#### **OneOps** — @Walmartlabs(<u>oneops.com</u>)

OneOps is a cloud management and application lifecycle management platform that developers use to both develop and launch new products faster, and to more easily maintain them throughout their entire lifecycle. OneOps enables developers to code their products in a hybrid, multi-cloud environment.

#### **PropAgile** — Web Application(propagile.com)

PropAgile is a tool where customers can connect with service providers at any stage of a development; a marketplace to find, hire, communicate, share files, coordinate and track efficiency.

#### Painters Program — ERP (<u>AkzoNobel</u>)

A web-based ERP for AkzoNobel Pakistan.

#### **GoServeMe** — Application

A complete business application which consists of web applications, mobile applications and administrations all aimed to help people find the best service providers in the area.

#### **MyTV Kids** — Application

The app was pretty simple in terms of UI/UX, just a few sections but the challenging part was disbursement of the gift and quiz section. Whenever the channel producer posts a question, the first 200 correct answers are qualified for a reward. Tracking real time questions and answers and showing notifications using sockets was a challenging part for both back-end panel web developers and react native developers as well.

# **CompactMeds** — Application

CompactMeds was an application which was designed to revolutionize the way we consume our medications on a day to day basis. The main focus of the app was to create a better communication channel between doctors and patients. This solution includes Android, iOS and web applications and an administration panel.

# School 365 — Application

A complete end-to-end web, mobile and desktop based application for school internal management.

# Kamal Zamindar Flour Mills — ERP

A web-based ERP for Kamil Zamindar General & Flour Mills Pvt Ltd. A tool that helped them in managing production, stocks, accounts, work-force and gate entries of vehicles as well.

## Handyman — Order Management System

A web-based order management system developed for a Saudi-Arabian Company.

## Shahanshah Industries — ERP

A web-based ERP for Shahanshah Industries that handles production, inventory, accounts, work-force of facility in which everyday there is new challenge.